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August 30, 2021

The Honorable Rudolph Contreras

United States Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court
333 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001

Re:  In Re Accuracy Concerns Regarding FBI Matters Submitted to the FISC,
Docket No. Misc. 19-02

Dear Judge Contreras:

(U) The Government respectfully submits this update regarding technological
improvements the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) is undertaking to aid in consistency and
accountability within the FISA application process.

(U) On March 5, 2020, the Court entered an Order directing the Government to provide
by March 27, 2020, “a description of any planned or implemented technological improvements
to the process of preparing FISA applications or verifying the information contained in FISA
applications and updates every thirty days thereafter until they have been fully implemented.”
Corrected Opinion and Order of the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court (the Court) entered
on March 5, 2020 (March 5, 2020 Order) at 17. Following the Court’s grant of a one-week
extension, the Government filed a response to the March 5, 2020 Order on April 3, 2020." The
Government subsequently provided the Court with updates regarding technological
improvements to the process of preparing, or verifying the information contained in, FISA
applications on April 30, 2020,% and again on May 29, 2020.3 On June 4, 2020, the Government
submitted a Motion to Modify Reporting Period requesting that subsequent updates be provided
to the Court every ninety days rather than every thirty days. On June 23, 2020, the Court issued
an Order granting the requested modification, and the Government subsequently filed updates on
August 31, 2020; November 30, 2020; March 1, 2021; and June 1, 2021.*

! (U) Response to the Court’s Corrected Opinion and Order Dated March §, 2020 and Update to the Government’s
January 10, 2020 Response, at 19-20.

2 (U) Supplemental Response to the Court’s Order Dated December 17, 2019; the Court’s Scheduling Order Dated
January 17, 2020; and the Court’s Corrected Opinion and Order Dated March 5, 2020, Attachment A at 10-12.

3 (U) Letter from Kevin O’Connor, Chief, Oversight Section to the Honorable James E. Boasberg (May 29, 2020).
4(U) Letter from Kevin O’Connor, Chief, Oversight Section to the Honorable James E. Boasberg (August 31,
2020); Letter from Kevin O’Connor, Chief, Oversight Section to the Honorable James E. Boasberg (November 30,
2020); Letter from Kevin O’Connor, Chief, Oversight Section to the Honorable James E. Boasberg (March 1, 2021);
Letter from Kevin O’Connor, Chief, Oversight Section to the Honorable Rudolph Contreras (June 1, 2021).
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